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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Barclay, Diane [Diane.Barclay@stantec.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 11:07 AM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services); Lathrop, Shelby S (Shaw Environmental, Inc.)
Subject: RE: RO231,Harrison Street; RO484 706 Harrison & RO321 706 Harrison

Thanks Donna.  When we talked, I should have mentioned that the new COP site manager is Shelby Lathrop; I 
will pass on to her. 
 
Diane Barclay, PG, CEG, CHG 
Principal Geologist 
Stantec 
3017 Kilgore Road Suite 100 
Rancho Cordova CA 95670 
Ph:   (916) 384-0744 
Fx:   (916) 861-0430 
Cell: (916) 812-3608 
diane.barclay@stantec.com  

stantec.com  
  
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any 
purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us 
immediately. 
  
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health [mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 11:07 AM 
To: Barclay, Diane 
Cc: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) 
Subject: RO231,Harrison Street; RO484 706 Harrison & RO321 706 Harrison 
 
Hi Diane, Yes, I concur with these GWM changes.  Donna 
 
Donna L. Drogos, PE 
Division Chief 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
 
510‐567‐6721 
donna.drogos@acgov.org 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the 
intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the 
intended recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the 
original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto. 

 

From: Barclay, Diane [mailto:Diane.Barclay@stantec.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 10:58 AM 
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: FW: Harrison Street, Oakland 
 
Hi Donna, 
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Thanks for your call today regarding the proposed changes in analyses for the Harrison Street sites.  Based on 
your concurrence, during the third quarter 2010 monitoring event we will begin analyzing for metals and 
SVOCs in wells nearest the areas of the former waste oil tanks and clarifier:  MW-1 at 800 Harrison, MW-2 at 
726 Harrison, and MW-3 at 706 Harrison.  We will also discontinue analysis for ethanol at 800 Harrison. 
 
Diane Barclay, PG, CEG, CHG 
Principal Geologist 
Stantec 
3017 Kilgore Road Suite 100 
Rancho Cordova CA 95670 
Ph:   (916) 384-0744 
Fx:   (916) 861-0430 
Cell: (916) 812-3608 
diane.barclay@stantec.com  

stantec.com  
  
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any 
purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us 
immediately. 
  
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

From: Barclay, Diane  
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 10:18 AM 
To: 'donna.drogos@acgov.org' 
Subject: FW: Harrison Street, Oakland 
 
Hello Donna, 
 
We have not heard if there is a new case worker for the sites at 706, 726, and 800 Harrison Street, or if we 
should continue to contact you regarding these sites.  In our third quarter 2009 monitoring and sampling report 
for these sites, we had recommended groundwater analyses for metals and SVOCs in several wells, and that 
analysis for ethanol at 800 Harrison be discontinued.  We did not receive regulatory concurrence and these 
recommendations are again included in the first quarter 2010 report, which we are getting ready to submit.   In 
the interest of moving the sites forward, we will implement these recommendations for the third quarter 2010 
unless we hear back from you or a new case worker.  ConocoPhillips also continues to work with 
representatives of the adjoining properties to enter into a commingled plume agreement. 
 
Thanks,  
Diane 
 
Diane Barclay, PG, CEG, CHG 
Principal Geologist 
Stantec 
3017 Kilgore Road Suite 100 
Rancho Cordova CA 95670 
Ph:   (916) 384-0744 
Fx:   (916) 861-0430 
Cell: (916) 812-3608 
diane.barclay@stantec.com  

stantec.com  
  
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any 
purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us 
immediately. 
  
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 



3

From: Barclay, Diane  
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 9:36 AM 
To: donna.drogos@acgov.org 
Cc: Lathrop, Shelby S (Shaw Environmental, Inc.); Shook, Laura 
Subject: FW: Harrison Street, Oakland 
 
Hello Donna, 
 
I am contacting you because Steven Plunkett informed me that he is no longer the case worker for the sites at 
706, 726, and 800 Harrison Street in Oakland.  On behalf of ConocoPhillips, we have been working with the 
other responsible parties to enter into a commingled plume agreement.  At this time, the management of the 
case at 800 Harrison Street is in the process of being transferred from ConocoPhillips to Chevron.  We will keep 
working with Chevron and the other RPs to finalize the commingled plume agreement, and continue to provide 
coordinated groundwater monitoring reports with Stantec as the lead consultant.   If you have any questions, 
please feel free to contact me. 
 
Diane Barclay, PG, CEG, CHG 
Principal Geologist 
Stantec 
3017 Kilgore Road Suite 100 
Rancho Cordova CA 95670 
Ph:   (916) 384-0744 
Fx:   (916) 861-0430 
Cell: (916) 812-3608 
diane.barclay@stantec.com  

stantec.com  
  
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any 
purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us 
immediately. 
  
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

From: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health [mailto:steven.plunkett@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 1:29 PM 
To: Barclay, Diane 
Subject: RE: Harrison Street, Oakland 
 
Hello Diane, 
 
Thank you for the update and the resolve in moving this case forward. However, in response to your email regarding 
status of the site  I have transferred to the CUPA program, and as such I am no longer the case worker responsible for 
oversight of LUFT/SLIC cases. Please contact the LOP program manager (Donna Drogos) to discuss any program issues 
related to this site. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Steven Plunkett 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  

Phone: (510) 383-1767 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
Email: mailto:steven.plunkett@acgov.org  
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Online case files are available at the website below 
http://ehgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic.jsp 
  
 
    __o  
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"The bicycle is a curious invention,  
The passenger is also its engine." 

 
  
 

From: Barclay, Diane [mailto:Diane.Barclay@stantec.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 12:40 PM 
To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health 
Subject: Harrison Street, Oakland 
 
Hello Steven, 
 
I wanted to send you an update on the Harrison Street sites.  COP’s attorneys have been working with Mr. Gin’s attorney, 
and there is a draft financial agreement on the table.  The coordinated first quarter 2010 monitoring and sampling was 
performed on January 25, and we will submit the first quarter report by April 15.  Hopefully, by then we will have this last 
piece ironed out, have submitted the complete commingled plume application, and be able to discuss or meet regarding 
the coordinated path forward. 
 
Diane Barclay, PG, CEG, CHG 
Principal Geologist 
Stantec 
3017 Kilgore Road Suite 100 
Rancho Cordova CA 95670 
Ph:   (916) 384-0744 
Fx:   (916) 861-0430 
Cell: (916) 812-3608 
diane.barclay@stantec.com  

stantec.com  
  
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any 
purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us 
immediately. 
  
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 


